

भारत सरकार GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

गृह मंत्रालय MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS

राष्ट्रीय अग्निशमन सेवा महाविद्यालय

NATIONAL FIRE SERVICE COLLEGE

राजनगर, नागपुर-440013 RAJNAGAR, NAGPUR – 440013

प्रवेष विवरणिका

Admission Brochure

{ षेक्षणिक वर्ष 2024-2025 }

{Academic Year 2024-2025}

में प्रवेश के लिए

for admission to बी टेक का प्रथम वर्ष (फायर इंजीनियरिंग) 10वां बैच The First Year of B.Tech. (Fire Engineering)- 10th Batch

CONTENTS

S. No	PARTICULARS	PAGE NO
1.	ORIGIN OF NATIONAL FIRE SERVICE COLLEGE IN INDIA	3
2.	EVOLUTION OF FIRE ENGINEERING	5
3.	B. TECH. (FIRE ENGINEERING) COURSE	6
4.	DEFINITIONS USED IN THE ADMISSION BROCHURE	9
5.	NATIONALIZED ADMISSION PROCESS (NAP) AT NFSC	10
6.	ELIGIBILITY CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR ADMISSIONS THROUGH NAP AT NFSC	14
7.	RESERVATIONS	15
8.	FEE STRUCTURE	16
9.	HOSTEL	17
10.	ROLE OF THE COMPETENT AUTHORITY	17
11.	CODE OF CONDUCT	18
12.	HEAD QUARTERS ADDRESS	19
13.	CONTACT DETAILS	19

1. Origin of National Fire Service College in India

The development of Fire Services in India was to a large extent influenced by India's political and historical association with Britain till the Second World War (1939-1945). At the outbreak of war in 1939, there were innumerable Fire Authorities in Britain which were heterogeneous and ill-equipped to function as a National Force-so vital for the war effort. A hurried attempt was made to fuse them into an integrated National Organization-the National Fire Service-which did commendable work and helped to maintain the British morale at a high pitch throughout the duration of war. After the war was over, the responsibility for the administration of the Fire Services reverted to the Local Bodies because of a promise made by the Home Secretary at the time of constituting the National Fire Service. The lessons learnt during the war were, however, not wasted. The number of Fire Authorities was drastically reduced, making each a viable one, and the British Home Office established an Inspectorate of Fire Services, evidently with a view to ensure standardization of equipment, brigade procedures, uniform, ranks and training and to ensure better coordination and cooperation among them.

India did not have a National Fire Service during the war. In consequence, the Fire Brigades retained their heterogeneous character and the majority of them continued to remain ill-equipped at the end of the war. They had an added handicap of having to depend entirely upon imported equipment. The Government of India was fully conscious of this and was keen to bring about all possible improvements. **The Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India, therefore set up an "Expert Committee" in 1950.** This was a good beginning indeed. The Government of India communicated their decision on the recommendation of the **Expert Committee-1950** to all State Governments and Central Ministries **vide Ministry of Home Affairs Letter No. 33/50-CD, dated the 5th January, 1952 and accepted the recommendations** as follows:

- The Government of India noted that practically all State Governments agreed on the point that provincialisation of Fire Services is sound in principle and should be the ultimate goal.
- The Government of India, however, felt that the administration of Fire Services is part of the responsibilities of Local Bodies, and a departure from the normal principle of decentralization of responsibilities and duties would be justified in a matter of this nature only where Municipal authorities are found to be unable, in spite of every reasonable effort, to provide firefighting facilities on a scale which the State Government consider necessary and are in a position to provide themselves. If state Governments have the authority to enforce the recruitment by Local Bodies of only trained personnel

(e.g. persons trained at the proposed Central Institution) and also have the power of inspection, then efficiency can be increased even without provincialisation of Fire Services.

- The Government of India also accepts in principle the recommendation of the Expert Committee that there should be a uniform Fire Legislation in all States (subject to such modifications as local circumstances any require). For this purpose they proposed to draw up a Model Bill in due course and obtain the views of the State Governments before it is given final shape. When finalized, copies of the Bill will be circulated to all State Governments with the recommendations to have the measure enacted by their respective legislatures.
- The Government of India accepts this recommendation except as regards the formation of an All India Fire Service, as they feel that apart from other difficulties, the cadre would be too small to function efficiently.
- While the Government of India is unable to accept this recommendation of the Expert Committee, they
 fell that State Governments should make arrangements for the regular inspection of the firefighting
 organizations within their States so as to ensure that maintenance of satisfactory standards. The
 Government of India on their part will also take steps in due course to give suitable advice and suggest
 standards in this regard.
- The Government of India agree in principle that the provincialized Fire Services, where they exist should work directly under Government (whether in the Home or the L.S.G. Department) and not under the Inspector General of Police.
- While communicating their decisions, the Government of India also requested the State Governments to take suitable steps to give effect to the recommendations.
- The selection of a suitable site for the setting up of necessary facilities for the central training institution, procurement of necessary equipment and training aids, appointment of instructors and other staff and preparation of the basic training material took some time.
- Finally, the institution started functioning in July, 1956 at Rampur, Uttar Pradesh, under the name of "The National Fire Service College" under Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India. Later, it was shifted to its present site at Nagpur, in Maharashtra, in June, 1957.

2. Evolution of Fire Engineering

- The first historical record of the concept of Fire protection dates back to the Roman times when Emperor Nero ordered the city of Rome to be built after a great fire using noncombustible materials. The discipline of Fire Engineering emerged in the early twentieth century separate from other branches of Engineering owing to disasters spilling out of industrial growth even though several countries in the latter half of the nineteenth century witness wild fires in major cities. The early part of the last century saw the establishment of the first degree program in fire protection engineering at the Illinois Institute of Technology in the U.S. The emergence of the Institute of Fire Engineers in the U K in 1918 was basically out the need to have deep knowledge in the field of Fire Engineering.
- The establishment of the first postgraduate course in New Zealand in 1995 in fire safety engineering saw the turnout of notable alumni devoted to Fire Engineering. Soon several other Institutions followed suit and soon the world witnessed flourish growth in educational institutions offering courses in Fire Protection, safety, engineering and so on.
- In India, situated right in the heart of the great historic city of Nagpur, National Fire Service College owes its existence to organize advanced training of Fire Officers rendering valuable technical training and provide knowledge to higher levels of echelons in the Country. Slowly gaining importance a need was felt to bring the area of Firefighting into more scientific basis and the vision of Prof M.G. Pradhan, the founder of the present college, felt that there should be a college devoted entirely to all technical aspects of firefighting brings the discipline of Fire engineering.
- The college introduced a **B.E.** (**Fire Engineering**) program in 1978, affiliated to RTM Nagpur University with an aim to generate technically competent fire engineers for the numerous fire hazard prone organizations of the country. This was further strengthened by the Government of India in 2010 when an up-gradation scheme was approved and implemented with full-fledged facilities and groomed to world class facilities at National Fire Service College. At present, the National Fire Service has state of the art laboratories, class rooms and training facilities at a sprawling campus of 43 acres. With this, **the B.E.** (**Fire Engineering**) course has also been improved with an endeavor to conduct youth empowered with engineering skills so as to enforce higher standards of fire safety in all parts of the country.
- The National Fire Service College is only institution offering a **B.Tech.** (**Fire Engineering**) under the Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India. National Fire Service College is only one of its kind in the Country.

3. B.Tech. (Fire Engineering) Course

- National Fire Service College (NFSC) embarked upon starting a new Four Year Degree course in B.E. (Fire Engineering) from the Session 2015-16 with the approval of the All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE), New Delhi and the Government of Maharashtra supported by the affiliation from the Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University (RTMNU).
- NFSC admits 60 students to the course based on the All India Ranking of the JEE (Main) issued by the National Testing Agency and on the basis of a rigorous Medical Checkup at the Institute. The students would all be groomed through rigorous practice drills, discipline and behavior.
- Apart from educational activities, NFSC continuously organizes extra-curricular activities like seminars, workshops, and lectures by dignitaries in the respective field. Student's all-around development enhances their resume and they get fantastic work opportunities to work around the globe.
- The buildings of the new NFSC campus have all been styled to take into account future requirements and would be the best in the country. With changing technological front, NFSC keep updating laboratories, infrastructure, computers, and machinery from time to time.



National Fire Service College, Rajnagar, Nagpur

Administrative Building



Academic Building



Laboratory Building



Library Building



Auditorium Building



Hostels & Guest House Building



4. Definitions used in the admission brochure

National Fire Service College (NFSC) is premier Training Institution and one of the allied organizations of Disaster Management Division functioning under the Directorate General (Fire Services, Civil Defence & Home Guards), Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India with the aim of creating uniformity in the fire service organizations and provide the training to Fire Officers of the Country in advanced techniques of Fire Fighting.

This brochure gives information regarding the eligibility and rules of admission to First year of Bachelor of Technology (B. Tech.) in Fire Engineering is a technical professional undergraduate degree program in National Fire Service College, Nagpur. This also provides information about invitation of applications for admission, preparation of merit list, distribution of seats, details of reservation, various rounds and stages of Nationalized Admission Process (NAP), supernumerary seats, refund of fees, etc.

- a) "AICTE"- means All India Council for Technical Education
- b) "All India Seats" means seats available to an eligible Indian National Candidate;
- c) "Application Form" means prescribed form filled up online by the Candidate for admission;
- d) "B. Tech." means Bachelor of Technology
- e) "College/Institution/NFSC" means a Place/Centre where the Candidates shall report for confirmation of admission by verification of documents, medical examination and payment of fees;
- f) "Competent Authority" means the Professor, National Fire Service College, Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India;
- g) "EWS" means Economically Weaker Section
- h) "HSC" means the Higher Secondary School Certificate (Standard XII) examination conducted by Maharashtra State Board of Secondary and Higher Secondary Education or its equivalent certificate awarded by a recognized Board;
- i) "Jammu and Kashmir" means the Union Territory of Jammu and Kashmir and Union Territory of Ladakh;
- j) "JEE" means the Joint Entrance Examination conducted by the National Testing Agency, New Delhi for the concerned academic year;
- k) "NAP" means Nationalized Admission Process for seeking admission to the undergraduate technical course B. Tech (Fire Engineering)
- 1) "NFSC" means National Fire Service College, Rajnagar, Nagpur
- m) "NTA" means National Testing Agency
- n) "Qualifying Examination" means examinations on the basis of which a candidate becomes eligible

for admission or its equivalent examination;

- o) "RTMNU" Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University, Nagpur
- p) "Seats" means the seats filled in through the centralized process of admission carried out by the Competent Authority;
- q) "SSC" means the Secondary School Certificate (Standard X) examination conducted by Maharashtra State Board of Secondary and Higher Secondary Education or its equivalent certificate awarded by a recognized Board;
- r) "Supernumerary Seats" means seats which are over and above the Sanctioned Intake approved by the appropriate authority and the Government, from time to time
- s) "TFWS" means the Tuition Fee Waiver Scheme of All India Council for Technical Education
- t) "UGC" means University Grants Commission

5. Nationalized Admission Process (NAP) at National Fire Service College

Candidates seeking admission to the B Tech (Fire Engineering) course are required to appear for JEE (Main) 2024 conducted by NTA for the academic year 2024-25. The candidates are advised to ensure before applying that he/she is eligible for admission to the program as per the prevailing eligibility norms of the NFSC. The following stages shall be followed for Nationalized Admission Process at National Fire Service College:

Stage. 1. Inviting Online Applications

- 1) The Competent Authority shall invite Online Applications from Candidates in the prescribed form for participating in Nationalized Admission Process through the Directorate of Advertising and Visual Publicity for seeking admission to the Under Graduate Technical Course B.Tech. (Fire Engineering) for the academic year-2024-25.
- 2) Candidates shall apply online through the external admission link provided at college website http://nfscnagpur.nic.in/. The Admission Brochure shall be published on the NFSC website by the Competent Authority and the candidate should read the brochure carefully before applying.
- 3) The Application processing fee for NAP shall be Rs. 500/- paid through online payment Gateway and the amount is Non-Refundable.
- 4) Consequently, the Candidates shall apply online and submit the necessary documents/certificates issued by the concerned Authority, along-with the application, in the prescribed Proforma as per the eligibility conditions mentioned in this Admission Brochure.
- 5) Candidates are required to fill in all the details as per the instructions and Upload scanned valid necessary documents as per the requirement of the admission while filling online application form. After confirmation of application form, information cannot be changed by candidate.

- 6) The Printout of form shall have list of documents required to be produced by the candidate for substantiating his/her claim made in the application form. The candidate shall carry a two sets of photocopies of the required documents at the Document Verification and Medical Examination.
- 7) The candidates applied through online admission portal shall be scrutinized based on the scores in JEE (Mains) and the percentile scores of the candidate in the respective Board of education and will be called in proportionate ratio decided by competent authority based on All India Rank provided by NTA in the JEE (Mains) 2024 CRL Rank.
- 8) On publication of list in the web site, the candidates will be attended for the document verification and medical examination Infront of the board constituted at National Fire Service College.
- 9) The candidates whose names do not appear in the merit list(s) will not be able to participate in remaining admission Process.
- 10) The admission board of NFSC will conduct the document verification and medical examination as per the eligibility conditions and requirements mentioned in this admission brochure.

Stage. 2. Document Verification and Medical Examination

- 1) Document Verification and Medical Examination at National Fire Service College, Nagpur by the Candidate or through the method prescribed by the Competent Authority for this purpose. It is mandatory on the candidate's part to produce all original documents in support of the claim made in the application form.
 - i. JEE Mains Score Card issued by NTA
 - ii. 10th Class Mark Sheet (Original)
 - iii. 12th Class Mark Sheet (Original)
 - iv. School/College/ leaving Certificate/ transfer certificate (Original)
 - v. Nationality/Birth Certificate (if School Leaving Certificate specifies nationality details, then no separate certificate needed). Otherwise, the Passport or State domicile or Aadhar card can be produced for valid verification
 - vi. Domicile/Residence Certificate
 - vii. Caste Certificate issued by competent authority in State Govt. format or Caste issued by competent authority in Central Govt. format for candidates other than Maharashtra.
 - viii. Caste Validity Certificate issued by competent authority (For Maharashtra State only)
 - ix. Valid Non-Creamy layer certificate for OBC candidates.

- x. Gap certificate on stamp paper (wherever applicable)
- xi. Migration certificate
- xii. EWS certificate: The candidate must bring EWS certificate issued by the Competent Authority, if claiming relaxation under EWS category (wherever applicable)
- xiii. J&K Migrant certificate shall be provided for the Union Territory of Jammu and Kashmir and Union Territory of Ladakh Migrant candidates (wherever applicable)
- xiv. Tuition Fee Waiver Scheme (TFWS) Certificate shall be provided from either 'Mamlatdar' or 'Taluka development officer' for admission (wherever applicable)
- xv. Two (2) Passport size colour photographs
- xvi. UIDAI (Aadhar) Card
- 2) NFSC admission board shall verify all documents from Original and put a stamp with date & Signature and provide Receipt—cum-Acknowledgement.
- 3) If a candidate is unable to produce original certificates at the time of his/her admission on account of admission already secured to some other institution, he or she shall produce a certificate from the Head of the institution where he/she has already taken admission indicating that he/she has been admitted to a particular course in that institution on a particular date and hence original certificates have been retained in that institution. The candidate shall produce the attested copies of the certificates duly attested by the Head of the concerned institution. Such candidates shall be required to pay the fees immediately at the time of admission and such candidates shall be permitted to submit the required original certificates within 05 working days after the date of payment of fees.
- 4) Provisional Merit List of eligible candidates will be displayed on the website. For discrepancy if any, in the provisional merit list, within specified grievance period, Candidates can submit the grievances in writing along with necessary documents to substantiate, at NFSC, where the candidate has confirmed his/her application form. No document shall be accepted to substantiate the claim made in application after scheduled dates.
- 5) Provisional merit lists will be displayed on the website. The provisional merit list gives relative position of the candidate and it does not guarantee admission.
- 6) Display or Publishing of Provisional merit list, Submission of grievances, if any, through the method prescribed by the Competent Authority for this purpose.
- 7) No document shall be accepted to substantiate the claim made in application after scheduled dates.
- 8) The allotment list displayed on website will show the provisional allotment offered to the Candidates.

Stage. 3. Enrollment of admission at National Fire Service College

- 1) Provisional Merit List of eligible candidates will be displayed on the website.
- 2) The Candidate shall report to the NFSC to book admission seat allotted to him and confirm his admission in NFSC in person as per the schedule. The college authority shall verify the required documents and finalize the admission of the candidates immediately and shall issue a receipt of confirmation of admission to the candidate.
- 3) Merit list candidates should pay the fees immediately before the prescribed date intimated to them, otherwise lose their candidature and no correspondence will be entertained later.
- 4) Final eligibility list with category wise seats will be displayed on the website.
- 5) Failure to report for Seat acceptance as per the method prescribed by the Competent Authority will be considered as if the Candidate has rejected the offer.
- 6) Allotted Seat will be cancelled if, at any time, any of the document or certificate is found to be invalid or fraudulent and/or the Candidate does not meet the eligibility norms
- 7) Admission of candidate will be treated as finally confirmed only on production of the Eligibility Certificate from the Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University.
- 8) Admissions once confirmed shall be final and candidate shall not be allowed to seek transfer of their admission to any other institute and/or any other course during entire duration of the course.
- 9) Caution money deposit received from the students shall be refunded after successful completion of the course or after canceling the admission. Unless there is any recovery, no deduction shall be made from the caution money deposit. However, if candidate does not apply for refund, within 3 complete financial years after the student actually leaves the institution; or, within 3 complete financial years after the date of successful completion of the course, whichever is earlier the amount of caution money deposit shall be credited to students' development fund.
- 10) The Candidate shall intimate through E-mail nfscnagpur-mha@gmail.com for cancellation and submit duly signed copy of application for cancellation of admission to the college. The College shall consider the online request made by Candidate for cancellation as final irrespective of whether he/she has submitted duly signed copy of system generated application to the College. Upon such cancellation, the candidate shall lose the claim on the seat and such seat shall become available for further allotment. The candidate shall then become entitled to and the Institute shall refund the entire fees to the candidate after deduction of Rs.1000/- towards processing charges and return all his/her original documents submitted to the Institute within seven days from submission of duly signed copy of application to the Institute;

6. Eligibility conditions and requirements for admissions through NAP at NFSC

The candidate desirous of applying for B. Tech. (Fire Engineering) program for the academic year becomes

eligible by possessing the following qualifications mentioned below:

a) Candidate should be an Indian National and should have passed the HSC (Std. XII) examination of

any State Board of Secondary and Higher Secondary Education or its equivalent examination with

Physics and Mathematics as compulsory subjects along with one of the Chemistry or

Biotechnology or Biology or Technical Vocational subjects, in the above subjects taken together

and obtained at least 50% marks; AND Obtained All India Rank in JEE (Main) 2024 CRL Rank

given by NTA. Also, the candidate must have passed with English as a subject. For students coming

from States other than Maharashtra State, this criterion will be governed by rules of Directorate of

Technical Education, Maharashtra State.

b) The eligibility of the candidates who are Indian Nationals, passing the HSC (Std. XII) or equivalent

examination from a School/College/Examination Board situated outside India shall be further decided

by the RTM Nagpur University Authorities. Hence, such candidates are advised to get their eligibility

verified by the University Authorities before seeking admission to the B.Tech. (Fire Engineering)

program. The candidates belonging to this type are however required to appear for the JEE (Main)

2024 CRL Rank.

c) Physical Standards

(i) For Male

Height:- Minimum 165 cm (Relaxable by 5 cm in the case of Garhwals, Assamese Gorkha and

member of the Schedule tribes).

Chest:- Minimum 81 cm unexpanded and 86 cm with expansion (Fully expanded with minimum of

5 cm expansion)

Weight:- Minimum 50 kg

(ii) For Female

Height:- Minimum 157 cm (Relaxable by 2.5 cm in the case of Garhwals, Assamese Gorkha and

member of the Schedule tribes).

Weight:- Minimum 46 kg

d) Medical Standards: Both for Male and Female

(i) Visual:- better eye – 6/6 without aid (Eligible vision – 6/6 only) Worse eye – 6/12

- (ii) Colour Vision:- No colour blindness.
- (iii)The candidate must not have knock-knee, flat foot, squint eyes and stammering. They must be in good mental and body health and free from any physical defect.

Note: - The candidates are requested to note that this course consist of rigorous physical training involving physical stress and strain. Hence, in addition to the above mandatory physical and medical standards prescribed, the candidates will require the zeal and enthusiasm to take up uniformed, disciplined, practical field fire ground operation training during the course. The differently abled candidates may take note of these facts.

7. Reservations

- a) The admission will be made purely on the merit for each category amongst the medically and physically fit candidates only. The candidates found physically and medically unfit or not falling within the qualitative requirements mentioned elsewhere in this brochure will be out of the merit list. The admission offered by NFSC, will be subject to clearance by RTM Nagpur University on their enrollment process for undergoing the course.
- b) If the marks in the **JEE** (**Main**) **2024** examination are modified due to verification and the same is duly certified by the NTA, Delhi, the same shall be reported to the Competent Authority immediately. However, the effect of the change will be taken into consideration subject to availability of seats after the receipt of intimation about the change to NFSC.
- c) All the reservations given below shall be applicable to candidates subject to the fulfillment of the eligibility criteria specified by respective authorities from time to time. The National Fire Service College, Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India, is a centrally funded institution and the B.Tech. (Fire Engineering) course is the course affiliated to the RTM Nagpur University registered under UGC Act, the reservation of seats will be as provided in section 3(i), 3(ii), 3(iii), of the Central Educational Institutions (Reservations in Admissions) Act, 2006. The percentage of seats reserved for the candidates as per the details given below in table and the candidate can claim only one type of candidature:

Category	Reservation of Seats
Other Backward Classes (OBC-NCL)	27%
Scheduled Castes and Schedule Caste converted to Buddhism (SC)	15%
Schedule Tribes (ST)	7.5%
General – Economically Weaker Section (GEN-EWS)	10%
J & K Migrants	5%
Tuition Fee Waiver Scheme (TFW)	5%

- d) The NFSC has an approved intake of 60 seats granted by The All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE), New Delhi. Therefore, **sixty** (60) **number of seats** are available for allotment through admission rounds, on the basis of All India Rank given by NTA for JEE (Main) to the eligible candidates.
- e) 10% of the sanctioned intake such as Six (6) numbers of additional seats at present shall be provided to the Economically Weaker Section (EWS) candidates over and above the intake. Admission to these seats shall be as per the guidelines of the AICTE and on submission of the application in prescribed formats.
- f) 5% of the sanctioned intake such as **Three** (3) numbers of additional seats at present shall be provided to the Union Territory of Jammu and Kashmir and Union Territory of Ladakh Migrant candidates over and above the intake.
- g) Tuition Fee Waiver Scheme (TFWS) shall be mandatory for all Technical Institutions offering undergraduate programs that are approved by the All India Council for Technical Education. Seats up to maximum 5% of sanctioned intake per course shall be available. These seats shall be supernumerary in nature and will be available to such courses in an Institute where a minimum of 30% of sanctioned seats in the respective courses are filled up in respective NAP. The Waiver is limited to the tuition fee as approved by Competent Authority. All other fees except tuition fees shall be paid by the beneficiary. The Candidates admitted under this scheme shall not be allowed to change Institution/course at any stage under any circumstances.

8. Fee Structure

The following are the details of the fees to be paid by the candidate through online mode through SBI I Collect only:

S. No.	Particulars	Fees (Rs.)	
1	Tuition Fees	15000 /-	
2	Development Fees	5000 /-	
3	Other Fees	4000 /-	
4	Hostel Fees	18000/-	
*Total Fees per Year 42000 /-			

^{*} The fees mentioned above may undergo revision.

- The Messing charges would be around Rs.100/- to 250/- per day (likely to undergo revision) which shall include Morning Tea, Breakfast, Lunch and Dinner. The messing charges are to be paid to the mess operator for six months in advance before the commencement of the course.
- In addition, there may be fees for various funds charged by RTM Nagpur University, which the candidates will be required to pay at a later stage.
- Students would also have to pay an additional amount of Rs 4000/- (approximately) every year towards medical insurance for protection of any physical injury during the course.

• Examination fees per Semester as per RTM Nagpur University rules is around Rs 2500/-.

9. Hostel

- a. Shared accommodation will b provided.
- b. Hostel accommodation is compulsory for all students.
- c. Night roll call will be taken at 9:30 PM, it is mandatory for each student to be present during roll call in proper dress.
- d. Separate accommodation is available for boys and girls student, however, mess and dinning area is common.

10. Role of the Competent Authority in Nationalized Admission Process (NAP) at NFSC

- a. The Competent Authority, Professor, National Fire Service College shall be the authority for Nationalized Admission Process and shall direct the Candidates as per their allotment through NAP.
- The time schedule prescribed by the competent authority for compliances for various stages of NAP is mandatory.
- c. The Competent Authority shall deal with the representations received from the candidates pertaining to allotment and admissions by the Grievance Redressal Authority.
- d. All the decisions taken in relation to admissions by the Competent Authority shall be final and binding on all concerned.
- e. The candidates reporting late for the admission shall be considered for allotment against seats which are available at that time. The decision of the Competent Authority shall be final and binding.
- f. Complaints regarding the use of fake certificates shall be investigated in time bound manner and if it is found that there is a truth in such complaint, such admission shall be cancelled. Further appropriate action shall be initiated by the Competent Authority.
- g. If any of the statement made in application form or any information supplied by the candidate in connection with his/her admission is found to be false or incorrect in any material particular, the Competent Authority shall cancel his/her admission and fees shall be forfeited. An appeal against the action of cancellation of admission, may be preferred within seven days to the Competent Authority. The Competent Authority shall, preferably, decide the appeal within fifteen days and decision thereon shall be final.
- h. The Jurisdiction of the University Course is at the National Fire Service College, Nagpur. The

admissions made by NFSC is subject to the approval by the RTM Nagpur University and subject to being found eligible by the University. All seats for the course shall be through Centralized Admission Process at the National Fire Service College, Nagpur only. Therefore, all disputes arising and leading to legal proceedings at any stage shall be within the jurisdiction of the courts in Nagpur City only.

- i. Failure of the candidate in making full and correct Statements in the application form and/or suppression of any information and/or submission of false documents shall lead to disqualification of the candidate from the Nationalized Admission Process and such candidate will be debarred from the entire selection process.
- j. Notwithstanding anything contained in these Rules, if the Government takes any policy decision pertaining to admission, then the same shall be brought into effect from that point of time as per the directives from the Government from time to time.
- k. If any of the statement made in application form or any information supplied or any certificate(s) submitted by the candidate in connection with his or her admission is later on at any time, found to be false or incorrect, his or her admission will be cancelled, fees forfeited and he or she may be expelled from the college by the Professor. Such candidates are also liable for penal action as per the provisions of law.
- 1. Anything otherwise not mentioned in the admission brochure but required action, same will be initiate without notice as deemed fit.
- m. Any issue not dealt here-in above will be dealt with, when arising, fully and finally by the Competent Authority.

11. Code of Conduct

- a. The medium of instruction for B. Tech. Fire Engineering program is English.
- b. The Fire Service is a Uniform Service, and the B. Tech, (Fire Engineering) course in NFSC is a uniformed course. The Uniform for the students would be intimated after admitted into the college. The candidates would be given a week's time to purchase the Uniform (**TWO SETS**).
- c. The candidates desirous of accepting the admission into NFSC should be prepared to wear uniform and should be in possession of enough funds for purchase of Uniforms. Code of wearing uniform in classroom and during ground operations is mandatory and students are advised to follow Code of Conduct rules strictly.
- d. The physical and medical standard stipulated as qualitative requirements for the course making B.Tech. Fire Engineering course as unique.

- e. Hence, the candidates are expected to adhere to strict discipline while undergoing the course and prepared to attend morning and evening parades and drills while undergoing the class room study during day hours.
- f. Students admitted shall adhere to strict norms and not ask permission to go back home as and when convenient. This is subject to the requirements of the RTM Nagpur University and the College Code.
- g. They are also advised not to take appointments with the Transport Authority for grant of a driving license or appointment with passport office etc. during college hours.
- h. Candidates are bound to follow college discipline in letter and spirit, otherwise admission of indiscipline candidate shall be cancelled at any stage.
- i. Since, B. Tech. (Fire Engineering) course involves rigorous physical training and exercises, candidates are advised to think and decide accordingly before applying. This Engineering course is different from other Engineering courses with respect to uniform codes & fire ground training.
- j. Any medical issues shall not be the basis for exemption in physical activities at the ground.
- k. Students while studying in NFSC, if found indulging in anti-national activities contrary to the provisions of Acts and Laws enforced by Government or in any activity contrary to rules of discipline, will be liable to be expelled from the college without any notice.

12. Head Quarters Address

THE PROFESSOR,

NATIONAL FIRE SERVICE COLLEGE, MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS, GOVERNMENT OF INDIA RAJNAGAR, NAGPUR-440013

Telephone No. 0712-2982225; Telefax No. 0712-2982224 ^A:- <u>www.nfscnagpur.nic.in</u>

⊠:- <u>nfscnagpur-mha@nic.in</u> <u>or nfscnagpurmha@gmail.com</u>

13. Contact Details

In case you require any clarification regarding the application and admission related query please contact us during office working hours of 10 AM to 5 PM, Monday to Friday.